

| | |
|---|--|
| Precinct | Matraville Precinct Minutes of General Meeting |
| Date, meeting time and venue | 9 th October 2023 7pm, Matraville RSL |
| 1. Welcome by Chair | |
| 2. Attendance: | (13 Residents) Laurie O'Connor, Cr Noel D'Souza, Hon Matt Thistlethwaite, Danielle Wood (treasurer/minute taker), |
| 3. Apologies: | Sue Kolster, Anthony O'Flynn, Cr Bill Burst, Cr Danny Saad, Rebecca Vanny, Greg Lincoln, Anne and Ashley Coupe, Gary ??, Terry Campbell |
| 4. Declaration of interests: | Nil |
| 5. Confirmation of previous minutes: | Minutes from September meeting were confirmed – Steve/David |
| Standing Orders were suspended for Guest Speaker: | The Hon Matt Thistlethwaite addressed the meeting. Mr Chris Hanson prepared a list of questions for discussion. Information was provided in relation to changes to the Federal Environmental Laws, the National Waste Policy, processing of exported waste and Australian Carbon Credit Scheme. Attached is further information that was presented on the evening. The Chair thanked The Hon Matt Thistlethwaite for giving us his time to attend the meeting. |
| 6. Correspondence | <p>Response to resolution – Council Ref: D05019308 – Blaxland Street & Franklin Street, Matraville. Federal Government have funding to improve traffic safety in this area. Proposed improvement works will be completed by June 2024.</p> <p>Response to resolution – Council Ref: D05019010 – No Stopping Sign – Corner Jersey and Bunnerong Road. Council to investigate. Further response expected within eight weeks.</p> <p>Response to resolution- Council Ref: D05019022 Speeding matters at Matraville Primary School. Council's Community Road Safety Officer, Heidi Leadley has been assigned to investigate this matter. A further response is expected within four weeks.</p> <p>Response to resolution - Council Ref: D05019300 Signage matters at Daunt Avenue, Matraville roundabout. Council's Transport Engineer, Amir Lahouti has been assigned to investigate this matter. A further response is expected within six weeks.</p> <p>Response to resolution - Council Ref: D05019329 Give Way Signage – Norfolk Street/Hunter Street . Regarding Signage matters in Matraville. Council's Transport Engineer, Humza Azam has been assigned to investigate this matter. A further response is expected within eight weeks.</p> |
| 7. Business arising | <p>Resolutions</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 09102023(1) Lighting in Baird Lane Council to revisit lighting in Baird Lane. • 09102023(2) Christmas Tree Lighting in Perry Street. Council to be requested for lighting. |
| 8. General Business: | <p>Nick raised his ongoing concerns and offered suggestions regarding lighting in Baird Lane and medium strip lighting on Bunnerong Road.</p> <p>Mr David Power raised his ongoing concerns regarding lengthy parking of caravans, boats and trucks on Franklin Street.</p> |

| | |
|--------------------------------|---|
| | Maroubra Police have a new Community Liaison Officer. Precinct will invite the new Officer to address a future meeting. |
| 9. Other Business: | Nil |
| 10. Treasurer's Report: | Balance in bank account 31/09/2023 - \$3,466.98 |
| 11. Next meeting: | 11th November 2023 – Matraville RSL – 7pm Annual General Meeting |
| 12. Close of meeting: | 8.30pm |